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The TradesmenΩs Camp Part Two 
Freeman's Tent Cottage - aŜǎǎ /ŀǘŜǊŜǊϥǎ IƻƳŜ ¢ǊŀŘŜǎƳŜƴΩǎ /ŀƳǇ 
  
Very little went to waste in the construction camps and settlements.   What could be reused or 
recycled was.  This included the tent home of the Mess Catererer ς Mrs Erikson ς of the 

¢ǊŀŘŜǎƳŜƴΩǎ /ŀƳǇ ǘƘŀǘ ōŜŎŀƳŜ 
vacant when she moved into a 
Westlake cottage in The Gap.  The 
tenancy was taken over by Arthur 
Freeman who left his position of 
Mess Caterer at No 3 Sewer Camp in 
The Gap to take up a similar position 
in the nŜŀǊōȅ IƻǿƛŜΩǎ IƻǎǘŜƭ /ŀƳǇΦ 
Left is a photograph of Mrs Freeman 
ǿƛǘƘ ƻƴŜ ƻŦ ƘŜǊ ŘŀǳƎƘǘŜǊΩǎ ƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ 
the youngest baby born during the 
time the family lived in the tent.   
Another daughter stands on the left.  
With them are friends of the 
children.   This photograph was 

taken around 1925.  The building in the background has not been identified. 
 

Prior to his death Arthur Freeman Jr showed me the site of their tent cottage and loaned me the 
family photographs relating to their time of living at Westlake.  In 1927 prior to the departure of 
ǘƘŜ ¢ǊŀŘŜǎƳŜƴΩǎ /ŀƳǇΣ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƳƛƭȅ ƳƻǾŜŘ ƛƴǘƻ мо IƻǿƛŜΩǎ /ƻǘǘŀƎŜ ōŜŦƻǊŜ ƳŀƪƛƴƎ ǘƘŜƛǊ ƭŀǎǘ ƳƻǾŜ 
in 1930 to Causeway. 
 
Arthur Freeman Jr also told me that the tent had a timber floor and sides.  The area was 
surrounded by a hessian fence.  Nearby were two other buildings. One was a kitchen that had a 
brick fireplace and the other was a timber store room.  In the vicinity of the tent are a number of 
drains dug into the ground.   It is likely that the family had a bathing and clothes washing building 
ǊŜƭŀǘƛǾŜƭȅ ƴŜŀǊ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǘŜƴǘΦ  ¢ƘŜ ŦŀƳƛƭȅ ǿƻǳƭŘ ƴƻǘ ƘŀǾŜ ǳǎŜŘ ǘƘŜ ƳŜƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎŀƳǇΩǎ ŦŀŎƛƭƛǘƛŜǎΦ  aǊǎ 
Ruth Freeman was blind and during the period of living in the tent her youngest son was born 
(1925).  The hessian fence would have given her a safe clearly defined area to move and confine 
the youngest children. 
 
Their lavatory was built on the site of a concrete slab left behind following the removal of one of 
IƻǿƛŜΩǎ ŎƻǘǘŀƎŜǎΦ  LƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻn and photographs of this area are shown later in this document. 
Access to the tent cottage was via a road that comes up over the hill near Howie's Cottages 
before it veers off to the west above the tent.  This road was probably used as an access road to 
collect the sanitary pans used in the Tradesmen's Camp 1923-1925. 
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Below left is a photograph loaned to me by Arthur Freeman Jr showing the tent cottage 
surrounded by a hessian fence.  On the right is 1990s photograph showing the same tree taken 
from a slightly different view. 
 

  
 

Below the site of the tent is the tell tale disturbed earth used for drains.    The next two 
photographs on the next page show some of the disturbed earth and the nearby garden bed 
where the grape hyacinths bloom each spring.  These two photographs were taken in August 
2003. 
 

   
 

The Freeman family had their lavatory building erected on a concrete slab that belonged to a 
Howie's cottage removed sometime before the Freeman family moved into the tent in 1924.  The 
site is to the east of the tent home.  On the next page below left is a 1925/26 photograph of two 
Freeman children.  In the background is the lavatory.  On the right is a view taken in the late 
1990s from a different angle.   Below these two photographs are others of the site of the slab.  
The first on the left shows the view below the slab and the disturbed earth where tangled wire 
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and broken bottles were found just below the surface of the earth - remains of a last minute 
rubbish pile at the time people left the area?  This photograph emphasizes that photographs 
flatten the image and it can be interpreted as looking up or down the hill.  Similarly the 
photograph of the young Freeman lass and her brother may or may not be looking up the hill?  
The position of the slab suggests that this photograph was taken above. 
 

   
 

During the process of examining the concrete slab and surrounds it became apparent that the 
brick rubble lying around was actually part of a drainage system that conveyed water from a 
building that may not have been there when the Freeman's used the site around the lavatory slab 
and down the hill to the lower garden an off towards the quagmire side of the hill.  Over the 
years these drainage systems with the exception of a few dug drains, have become silted up with 
soil.  Below left is a photograph taken from below the slab looking up the hill towards the 
Brazilian Embassy in Forster Crescent.  The photograph on the right has a rectangle superimposed 
in the area of a building.  The drains commence in this area.  White areas also superimposed to 
show the major drainage areas down and around the lavatory concrete slab.  Today the grass 
slows the water flow.  Note the 1927 photograph shows that the earth was devoid of grass. 

   
 

 
Below September 2003 photographs taken of the slab from different angles. 
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The photographs below show details of the drainage system used around the slab.  Not fully 
uncovered. It is evident that the person or persons who dug these drainage channels and the 
ones nearby used bricks and other building rubble at hand to reinforce the channels and direct 
water.  The channels zig-zag down the hill. 

 

    
 
 

 
 



 65 

        
 

 
 

Above is a detail of the slab taken in 
December 2003 after rain.   The shadow 
shows that a corrugated iron sheet may 
have been used as part of the original 
wall.  The concrete was poured after the 
wall being placed in situ.  
 
 On the lower slope below the slab and 
the garden bed near the post two small 
dumps of rubbish were found.  In one is 
pieces of a broken Email Resch beer 
bottle and the other - a pile of wire.  The 
photographs on the left and following 
page were taken during the drought in 
2003.  The concrete post marks a rock 
arrangement site.  The wire was found 
in the area of disturbed earth bottom 
center of the photograph.  
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Below wire, glass etc found near the slab.  The 
glass shown on the right is reinforced with 
chicken wire. 

 
 

 
 
 

Above left is a photograph taken in the mid 1990s of the area near 
the concrete post originally thought to be a garden bed.    

 
   
 

 
 
 
 

    
 

Above and left are photographs of the stone arrangements taken 
January 2004 during the period of drought.  A woody weed 
clearance removed the shrub shown in the photograph on the 
left.  These stone arrangements may be Aboriginal as they fit a 
pattern found throughout the park and are different to garden 
beds.  
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In May 1927 Arthur Freeman had his photograph taken before attending the ceremonies at the 
opening of Parliament. This photograph is below center on the next page.  Near Arthur's elbow 
on the right in the photograph - just discernable - is the family sulky. The photograph on the right 
was taken in the mid 1990s at a time of good growth. The distinctive tree shown in all 
photographs has changed little in the 76 years that have passed since the first photograph was 
taken.   The September 2003 photograph of the tree is taken from an area just below the site of 
Freeman's tent cottage.  The 1927 one was taken from a similar position.  The big branch on the 
left hand side in the older photograph is missing in the later photographs.  Lying on the ground 
today is a large branch that is probably the missing one.  Note the lack of grass cover in the 
earlier photograph that would cause problems with storm water flow. 

  

    
 
The next two photographs show a 1990s view of the tree taken looking down towards the 
modern Lake Burley Griffin.  The kurrajong tree behind the distinctive shown in the above 
photographs tree has a tight circle of rocks around the tree and undulating line from it.  Today 
there are shrubs such as Japanese Bamboo [common name] growing under the protection of the 
kurrajong and nearby gum.  This type of rock pattern is found throughout the park and has been 
re-evaluated as Aboriginal.  The shrubs may have been planǘŜŘ ƛƴ IƻǿƛŜΩǎ ǘƛƳŜΚ  {ƛǘǘƛƴƎ ƻƴ ŀ 
branch near the trunk was a large bottle (held several litres) that was one of the types used for 
wine in the 1970s.  Unfortunately in recent years vandals have broken it.1 
 

                                                           
1
 Near the majority of Aboriginal rock arrangements near trees in the park are glass containers that may have been 

used in ceremonies.  This big bottle may have served a similar purpose. 
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Mess - Recreation Buildings 
There are three other major building sites on the hill above the road.  One a short distance from 
the Sanitation Blocks and level with the trench area is a building that has one circular rock lined 
sump hole and a zig-zag drain that directed water to the road area.  The exact purpose of this 
building is not known.  Between this building site and the sanitation blocks is the access road 
referred to earlier. Two other buildings are near the top of the hill.  One has an access road.  It is 
near the top of the hill and has been disturbed by the construction of Forster Crescent.   Further 
east over towards No 1 Camp is the site of another building.  It is just below Forster Crescent. This 
building may have used a lot of water because below it there are a number of dug drains 
including a large rock in situ to slow down water flow.  It is possible that this building was a Mess 
for No 1 Labourers Camp?  Contemporary references in the 1927 Sanitation report note that 
waste water was directed from the showers into the nearly dry creek bed.  This creek is close to 
the area of the third building.  

1995 diagram of one 
of the drains from a 
building.  The rock 
lined hole is shown on 
the next page.  It fits 
the Aboriginal 
patterns rather than 
European.  It may 
have been utilized by 
the Tradesmen. 
 
Left  is a flat area of earth 
that seems to be an 
entrance to one of the 
buildings.  Note the plant 
that grows near springs. 
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Above is a detail of the sump (rock lined hole) used in the drainage system.  Below is a general 
photograph of the area taken by John Bruggeman showing the rock lined hole.  There is a similar 
rock lined hole in the area of the ablution buildings. 
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 .Ŝƭƻǿ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ŘƛŀƎǊŀƳ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǊŜŀ Ŝŀǎǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ !ōƭǳǘƛƻƴ ōǳƛƭŘƛƴƎǎ ¢ǊŀŘŜǎƳŜƴΩǎ /ŀƳǇΦ   [ŀǘŜǊ ǿƻǊƪ 
indicates that the building on the right may not be correct.  There are signs of a building on the 
left. 
 

 
 

   
 

Above left is one of the tracks from tent sites to buildings on the upper side of the old road.  On 
the right is an area near the site of one of the buildings.   It is out of the picture frame to the left. 
On the next page is a 2003 photograph taken from the top of the hill looking towards Mount 
Ainslie.  This area of hillside is the site of a building.  The land in this area is part of a flattened  
plateau.  The land falls away quite steeply from this point and small pieces of rubbish are found 
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after rain including a small silver plated teaspoon with Cof A on one side and A1 EPNS on the 
other. 

 
 
On the lower side of the old road are signs of at least two other buildings ς one is near a light 
pole and a big drain dug diagonally across the hill from the old road near the quagmire to the 
lower slopes.   In the vicinity is a clearly defined rectangular shape where earth has been cut 
away and leveled to allow the building to sit into the hill.  It is relatively close to the quagmire.    
Below is a 2003 photograph with stakes marking the site of this building on the lower slope. 
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On the next page a line drawing of the building area has been made. 

 
 

Below left is a 1920s photograph of the Tradesmen's Camp. On the right is view of the same area 
taken August 2003 from the road.  When the power poles were put in is not known but probably 
at the time the camp was erected in 1923.   
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Above view taken from No 1 Labourers Camp end of the old road looking towards the camp site 
shown earlier.  The photograph on the right has a rectangle added to show the possible site of 
one of the buildings.  Below is a photograph taken from the Howie's side of the old road.  The 
building shown earlier is behind the photographer to the left.  The big ditch that cuts across the 
hillside is on the left. 

 


